UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05780249 Date: 02/19/2016

RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 6:53 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: French on shutting down eutelsat libya

Fyi

From: Power, Samantha J. [malito;
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 06:49 AM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J ‘

Subject: Fw: French on shutting down eutelsat libya

Now round 2 w the arabs...we can get this done.

From: Sherwood-Randall, Liz

To: Donllon, Thomas E.; McDonough, Denis R.; Chollet, Derek; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Vietor, Tommy; Power, Samantha
J.; Smith, Gayle E.

Cc: Canegallo, Kristie A.; Spence, Matthew J.; Jones, Douglas

Sent: Fri Apr 15 05:27:17 2011

Subject: French on shutting down eutelsat libya

Good news at last.

From: RICHIER Francois < >

To: ‘julian.miller 'Peter.Ricketty |
| | Sherwood-Randall, Liz; Heusgen, Christoph

\ \ '

Cc: PUGA Benoit | , ; GALEY Nicolas 4 >

Sent: Fri Apr 15 04:14:36 2011
Subject: eutelsat libya

one quick word to inform you that the board of eutelsat will meet today at 12.00 paris time and will decide to shut down

eutelsat service to Gaddafi TVs, as off this evening, on the basis of unsc and eu libya related decisions.
frangois
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